Grace Hendler

VLA,

From: Tina M. Bray <tinab@Ircr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Grace Hendler; Julie Wolfe

Ce: Larry Romanelli; Andrew Gentile; Connie L. Waitner: Mary Thomas; Lynn Saunders
Subject: Team Member Headcount

Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we were unable to verify the sender,

The following is October 2022 Team Member Count for Tribal Council records.

GRAND TOTALS
October 2022
Total 633
Native 21
Non-Preference 491
Tribal Member 79
Spouse 16
Descendant 26
GRAND
TOTALS October
2021
Total 583
Native 21
Non-Preference 446
Tribal Member 78
Spouse 16
Descendant 22

fﬂ»ﬂ?, Tina M. Bray
1 ﬂ]m Human Resources Manager

CASINO RESORT Human Resources
office; 231-398-3358
2700 Orchard Hwy. | email: tinab@lIrcr.com
Manistee, Mi 49660
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they are addressed. If you are not the original recipient or the person responsible for detivering the email to the intendad racipient,
be advised that you have receivad this email in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited,



